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CONNECTICUT
SITING COUNCH:

Dear Chairman Katz and Members of the Council:

On behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“Cingular”), we respectfully request an
amendment to the above referenced order approving the shared use of the Burlington Fire
Department municipal replacement tower that was issued by the Siting Council on September 28,
2005. As fully set forth herein and detailed in the accompanying drawings, the replacement
communications tower was relocated on the Burlington Fire Department premises. As such,
Cingular is seeking an amendment to the September 28, 2005 order approving the shared use of
the replacement tower for the relocation of the facility.

As shown on the enclosed drawings prepared by Dewberry-Goodkind, Inc. and dated
December 27, 2005, the replacement monopole was relocated approximately 40 feet northeast of
the existing lattice tower. The prior location of the replacement tower was approximately 90 feet
to the southwest of the existing lattice tower. The replacement monopole and the equipment
compound were relocated pursuant to an agreement between the Town of Burlington and the
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State Department of Health. Due to the presence of a well on the Fire Department premises, the
replacement tower and equipment compound were relocated more than 200 feet from the
existing well. Amended site plan approval for the relocation of the replacement tower and
equipment shelter was issued by the Burlington Planning and Zoning Commission on January
11, 2006.

The relocation of the replacement monopole and equipment compound on the premises is
the only change from the September 28, 2005 order approving the shared use of the Fire
Department facility. All other factors supporting the September 28, 2005 order included in
Cingular’s September 13, 2005 request are the same. The relocation will have an insignificant
visual impact and will not increase the noise levels at the existing facility by six decibels or
more. Further, the relocation will not impact the total radio frequency results provided in the
September 13, 2005 request. (A copy of the September 13, 2006 request is annexed hereto in
Exhibit B). As such, the requested amendment to the order approving the shared use of the
Burlington Fire Department municipal replacement tower is technically, legally, environmentally
and economically feasible and meets public safety concerns.

Based on the information contained herein and in the accompanying materials, Cingular
respectfully submits that approval of its requested amendment is warranted and complies with
the criteria of Connecticut General Statutes §16-50aa promoting the shared use of tower
facilities. Thank you for your consideration of the foregoing. Should any Members of the
Council or Staff have questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

)
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Lucia Chiocchio

Enclosure

Cc:  Tim Burks, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
Honorable Theodore Schiedel, First Selectman, Town of Burlington
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